CITY OF SAN ANGELO

PURCHASING DIVISION
72 West College Avenue, San Angelo, Texas 76903
Tel: (325) 657-4219

ADDENDUM 2

Date: May 4, 2018
RFB No: FS-11-18/ Auctioneer Services

Bid Date: May 8, 2018/2:00 PM Local Time

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFB:

e Who is the current contractor for the City?
Renebates

e What is the current commission rate on auctions?
Please see attached proposal acknowledgement from VM-02-13/ Auctioneering Services.

e IsaBuyers’ Premium allowed?
Yes, but the overall pricing format proposed will be evaluated.

e Does the current contractor use a Buyers’ Premium or just a straight commission to the
City?
We cannot release that information since it is part of the contract, it would need to be requested
through the City Clerk’s office via a Public Information Request.

It is the responsibility of the vendor to ensure all addenda are considered in their pricing prior to submitting
a bid by contacting the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. Failure to do so will be at the risk of
the vendors. No revisions to a bid can be allowed after the bids are opened for any reason.

Sincerely,

Illll'-'III

i By
Candice Blake
Purchasing Manager


mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us

CITY OF SAN ANGELO

PURCHASING DIVISION
72 West College Avenue, San Angelo, Texas 76903
Tel: (325) 657-4219

i w CITY OF SAN ANGELO
2 ;?.I Proposal Acknowledgment * RFP: VM-02-13/Auctioneering Services

'“33_52{_:,'«”: Date: Januray 16, 2013/2:00 PM

Proposed
Proposals Received City, State Fee
1 Joe Pippin Auctioneers, LLC Duncanville, TX 7.9%
2 "Rene Bates Auctioneers, Inc McKinnery, TX 7.0%
3 Lone Star Acutioneers, Inc Fort Worth, TX 2 0%

Proposals sent to: lE:it'_.r, State

Auctions & Senvices Unlimted Midland TK
Fippin Auctioneers Irving Tx
Fene Bates Auctioneers, Inc McKinney TK
Tackett Auction Brownwood TH



